Our Ref: MGLA131117-4401

Dear I,

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 13" November2017.
Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked:

Thank you for your response, | understand the reasons for your refusal and found the advice you
provided very helpful particularly the following extract. 'In order to bring your request within the cost
threshold, you may wish to limit it by focussing on the grant funding agreements related to the MRF
investment in Tottenham'.

| therefore wish to follow that advice and thus request the following as it relates to the MRF
investment in Tottenham. On 16th January 2012, the Mayor of London announced a 41,345,000
funding and investment package for Tottenham. Haringey council reported in February 2012 that this
included a total of 28m in GLA grants. Please supply a copy of the grant funding application and
agreements relating to this. | understand as explained in your letter that this will be treated as a new
FOI for timescales and look forward to your response in due course.

Our response to your request is as follows:

1. Requesting a “copy of grant funding applications”

The Mayor’s Regeneration Fund (MRF) was not administered by a formal bidding round.
The most riot affected Boroughs were invited to propose ideas for investment that could
underpin immediate economic bounce-back, longer term economic uplift and growth and
associated skills development and employability programmes to ensure local people could
access the benefits of said growth. These proposals were developed over a period of
months in conversation with the GLA and first expressed as GLA Investment Programme
Board papers and ultimately the Mayoral Decision papers you have been directed to in our
previous response.



GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

2. Requesting a copy of “agreements”

Haringey proceeded with seven projects under the MRF. They are as follows:
639 Enterprise Centre

Controlled Parking Zone

Growth on the High Road

Haringey Accessibility

Haringey Employment Support

Haringey Opportunity Investment Fund

Station Approach
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The agreements for each of these projects have been attached.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this email.

Yours sincerely

Adam Edwards
Project Support Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using
the GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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